10.

11.

12.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
March 12, 2015 - 6 PM

. Call to Order.

. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2016 municipal budget

presentation and discussion of department capital requests.

. Approve the February 26, 2015, and March 5, 2015, selectmen meeting

minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda).

. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by W. Scott Lee,

SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by,
W. Scott Lee, DBA Bandaloop (SBJC, LLC), 2 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by JEM Holdings,
LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

. Consider a special amusement permit submitted by JEM Holdings, LLC,

DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Alisson’s/Dock
Square LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Ashley Padget
DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal liquor license application for Coastal Breezes, L.L.C.
DBA Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Coastal
Breezes, L.L.C., DBA Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 * Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



13. Authorize contract for banking services.

14. Consider the following proposed Warrant Articles for the June 9, 2015,
Town Meeting Warrant.

a. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning residential
mixed use standard.

b. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning revised lot
area definition.

c. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning commercial
ADA /Accessibility Issue.

d. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning SLZ Map
revision Cape Porpoise Square.

e. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning permitted
uses structures.

f. Proposed amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning Land Use
Ordinance errors.

g. Proposed amendments to Dog Ordinance.

15. Authorize the assessing maintenance agreement with Maine Equilization
Consultants, Inc.

16. Consider amendment to agreement between the Town and Oceanside
Rubbish, Inc. for waste collection and hauling services.

17. Authorize the establishment of scholarships and accept $200 contribution
to the Kennebunkport Parks and Recreation Scholarship Program from
Mary Ellen Auriemma.

18. Accept $290 donation from Consolidated School’s February Sock Hop to be
directed to the emergency fuel/food account.

19. Meet as Assessors to consider the following abatement request:

anet Wendle 134 Goose Rocks RD ' $546.31

20. Other business.
21. Consider the March 12, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

22. Adjournment.



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Town Hall-6 Elm Street
February 26, 2015 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of February 26, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hut-
chins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Patrick A. Briggs

Others present: Barbara Barwise, Deborah Bauman, George Burr, Michael
Claus, Werner Gilliam, David James, Sarah Lachance, Arlene McMurray, David
Powell, and Laurie Smith, Jackson Yordon and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 7:01PM.
2. Approve the February 12, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the February 12, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote:
3-0-1/Selectman Hutchins abstained because he was not present at that meet-
ing.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Public Hearing to consider a new malt and vinous liquor license for Salt
and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 7:01 PM. Hearing no comments,
he closed the public hearing at 7:02 PM.

Jackson Yordon, chef and owner of Salt and Honey, explained that he ex-
panded his restaurant and turned the retail shop next door into a restroom. He
said it is seven days away from completion. He stated his restaurant will only
be serving beer and wine for now and that serving alcohol will boost his busi-
ness.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to condition-
ally approve a new malt and vinous liquor license for Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean
Avenue pending final completion of restrooms. Vote: 4-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- February 26, 2015

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Peter
Ciriello, Edgewater Hospitality, DBA The Edgewater Inn, 126 Ocean
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove a renewal liquor license application submitted by Peter Ciriello, Edge-
water Hospitality, DBA The Edgewater Inn, 126 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0.

6. Presentation by Sarah Lachance regarding Conservation Commission’s
request to place a charging station in Kennebunkport.

Chair of the Conservation Commission Sarah Lachance explained that Kenne-
bunkport attracts tourists and some tourists will have electric cars that need to
be charged. She mentioned two places where a charging station could be
placed: Dock Square parking lot or the Village Fire Station. She said the
Nonantum, Kennebunk Light and Power, and the new Chamber of Commerce
all having charging stations that are not solar powered, and the Nonantum’s is
not always available to the public. She would like to have a solar powered
charging station so that the captured electricity can offset the electric costs of
the building where the charging station is located. She said if the Board is in-
terested, she would look into getting grant money to fund it.

Discussion followed. The Board would rather not lose a parking space at Dock
Square and prefers the Village Fire Station location. It was also mentioned that
you have to pay to park at the Dock Square parking lot. The Board indicated it
would be on board with this project if she gets funding. She will report back at
a later date and also provide an update on the windmill.

7. Consideration of waiver from road restriction for George Burr relative
to Colony Hotel project.

Contractor George Burr said he would like to pour concrete in the morning, but
the Town has a Noise Ordinance not allowing work to be done before 7 AM. He
thinks it would take about seven hours for completion and approximately 15
concrete delivery trucks. If he starts around 3 AM, he thinks there will be less
temperature issues. He wants to minimize the risk to the road. His concern is if
someone complains to the police department about the noise, he would have to
stop pouring. The Town would receive a check in the amount of $150,000 to
be placed in an escrow account prior to the start of work to cover any damages
should they occur, instead of taking out a bond.

The Board of Selectmen does not have the authority to change the Noise Ordi-
nance. It was suggested that he send letters to abutters explaining this issue
is only temporary.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ac-
cept a check in the amount of $150,000 to be placed in an escrow account to



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- February 26, 2015
cover any damages that may occur during the concrete pouring and to approve
a waiver from road weight restrictions for George Burr and Sons relative to the
Colony Hotel project. Vote: 4-0.

Road Commissioner Michael Claus said he will take before and after photos to
make sure there are no cracks.

8. Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in
accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport
Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

The Town of Kennebunkport will be posting restricted vehicle weight signs
on the following roads:

Arundel Road from Goff Brook to Goose Rocks Road
River Road from Goff Brook to North Street

Beachwood Avenue from North Street to Route 9

Walkers Lane from North Street to Beachwood Avenue
Old Cape Road from Beachwood Avenue to Route 9
Goose Rocks Road from Log Cabin Road to Route 9
Stone Road from Beachwood Avenue to Goose Rocks Road
Guinea Road from Goose Rocks Road to Biddeford Line
Whitten Hill Road from Goose Rocks Road to Guinea Road
Maine Street from Elm Street to Wildes District Road
Pier Road

New Biddeford Road from Route 9 to Kings Highway
Winter Harbor Road from Route 9 to New Biddeford Road
Dyke Road

Wildes District Road

Ocean Avenue

Langsford Road

Ward Road

Northwood Drive

Oak Ridge Road

Others if needed

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the restrictions on vehicle weight limits on the roads mentioned above in
accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport Traffic
and Parking Control Ordinance. Vote: 4-0.

Mr. Claus said these roads would be posted on March 6.

9. Consider proposed amendment to Dog Ordinance for the June 9, 2015,
Town Meeting Warrant.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- February 26, 2015
Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that at a previous meeting the Board
asked that the ordinance proposals from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory
Committee and Barbara Barwise’s group be combined. She said this is the first
draft and explained the changes. The original ordinance gave the Selectmen
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs, but then when it listed the
specific rules, they were no longer rules but part of the ordinance. Town coun-
sel removed those pieces from the ordinance. It is a matter of whether the Se-
lectmen want the times of days dogs can be on or off leash as part of the ordi-
nance or for them to decide.

The other concern was whether to have the beach rules pertain to all of the
beaches or just Goose Rocks Beach.

The Board agreed to keep it simple, to have the same hours for all beaches, and
for the Board to have the authority to change the rules.

10. Meet as Assessors to consider the following abatement request:

Property Owner | Location [Map [Blk | Lot(s) | Tax Abatements 2015

Hollan Maine, LLC 15 Seaview Avenue 20 1 54 Denied

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to deny the
abatement request by Hollan Maine, LLC, Map 20, Block 1, Lot 54 as recom-
mended by Assessors Agent Donna Moore Hayes. Vote: 4-0

11. Other business.

Ms. Smith announced that the budget process begins next Thursday and that
the Budget Books will be ready tomorrow.

Barbara Barwise thanked Michael Claus and the highway crew, Allan Moir and
the fire department, police department, and office staff for their work with
managing the snow and the problems it presents.

12. Approve the February 26, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the February 26, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

13. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray, Administrative Assistant



Town of Kennebunkport
Selectmen’s Meeting
March 5, 2014
6 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 5, 2015

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins, and
Sheila Mathews-Bull

Selectman absent: Patrick A. Briggs

Others: Grace Adams, Terry Baron, Judy Barrett, Barbara Barwise, Dan
Beard, Ray Billings, Jim Burrows, David Conway, Carol Cook, Michael Claus,
Doug Dicey, April Dufoe, Werner Gilliam, David James, Kathryn Leffler, Leo
Martin, Allan Moir, Chris Perry, Michael Davis, Dawn Morse, Michelle Powell,
Craig Sanford and Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:05 P.M.
Chair Leo Martin called the Budget Board to order.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2016 municipal
budget presentation and discussion.

Town Manager Laurie Smith discussed the budget schedule and thanked the
treasurer, her administrative assistant, and the departments for their help in
putting together the budget. She explained that the budget notebooks may
look different this year because they used the financial software Trio to print
them to minimize errors. She explained the highlights of the fiscal year 2016
departments’ operational budget.

Department heads presented their budgets.
3. Adjournment.
Leo Martin adjourned the Budget Board meeting.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adjourn
the meeting. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:28 P.M.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray, Administrative Assistant
Minutes taken via online broadcast.



(=)
Bandedoop

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief

v’ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer
\W ,6’ ﬂ*‘j’ﬂ"{— , Town Clerk

Kenrnebonic E;Er—l' TN

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector
\/ Code Enforcement Officer

W E"”’j’l)‘ﬁ __, Town Clerk

Acl |'§$éﬂ‘$ Restauant
Seoeet e T T T~

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

v/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector
\/ Code Enforcement Officer

\/w E ’0275”{' ~, Town Clerk



5

-l BUREAU OF

HOLIC BEVERAGES

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

A
Promise by any person that he or she can expe-
dite a liquor license through influence should be
completely dxsregarded

prospective applicant, should consult with the [ =
Division before making any substantial investment
in an establishment that now is, or may be, at-
tended by a liquor license.

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_ <~ 2> 1Y

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
DEPOSIT DATE
AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: X4 MALT »SPIRITUOUS S*VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

JRESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI <&
JHOTEL (Class LI, LIV <

JCLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (ClassI <
JGOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV < JCLUB

:OTHER i

VfRESTAURANT
)HOTEL-OPTINONALFOOD (Class I-A

LIV

JCLASS ALOUNGE (Class X <

(Class V <

JTAVERN (ClassIV <

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited Liabil-P. Business Name (D/B/A)
ity Co., etc.)
W Seolt Laa DOB: 5’/7/70 SBIG, LLC’(%A""”‘L'DOP >
DOB: 2 Ocean Avorwo
[Location (Street Address)
DOB: wkphs  fMoans oh 2a1
i t Zip Cod
A dressS O ek ('5\(\)"‘(, LW Cltyg‘own Orone Lpurs State ip Code
Mailing Address N
K,Un nAdan i aa/ - M 0‘7’0‘1‘/‘5 Mavne doHl
Clty/Town State Zip Code (City/Town State Zip Code
207 - _ A 207 .1 -*¥AY o
Telephone Number * Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
ederal LD.# . Seller Certificate # /(745,72

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: _ N/ cos 5.
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ ~N[A  FOODS$> #oo LIQUOR | et 22100

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

YES & NO <

If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES X NO <

7. If manager is to be employed, give name: </a- | A
8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: \K«Q/VI/LLWQ/‘

Requested inspection date:

9. Business records are located at:

Business hours:

&S00 o - e dngii—
S Oak (rvove Lo ecund 20 Octenn Avnu<




10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES s{ NO <
11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES §é NO

-

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Warron Sttt Lo g/1[70 At ewnde é.ag,q,US/-}
Drdate B ber (R roacbent ) 101 Jeeq ydes, Delawsoue USA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

Boln ! K.unmbmklmy"l: Mairna, o4O

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO &

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

14. Will any law enfprcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes <& No ){ If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES X NO <

16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes <& No ')4 If No give name and address of ownf;v
"Q-Gl—b;mo\n d Shmeldo 1152 Rpede Palasedes : Savesota Ft H73K
17. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required)

e ske v ount S_/J&Le w | 2 b vioonms

18. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the Sﬁte Department of Human Services?
YES}_ NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? SC0 £~ Which of the above is nearest? CViarcin

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (ipcluding any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES < N;A-’

If YES, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa-
tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: I{Lnf\,dl)\»’" K?O‘/k‘: ) M w.fL—v on Foulo |1 W0 20 15
Town/City, State”~ Date
- Please sign in blue ink
Signature of ApplieAnt or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

a) Seobt L

Print Name Print Name




A0S0V Y WA LYAGGALASY

. For Office Use Only:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement License #:
Date Filed:

Supplemental Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s
office and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1. Exact legal name:
SBNC LLC

2. Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

3AN.DA LOOP

3. Date of filing with the Secretary of State: M arc b 2004

4. State in which you are formed: _MA\ WA=

5. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of
Maine:

6. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name Address for Previous 5 years Date of Ownership
Birth %

WMYU\SCQ\'\' LJA/ o) Oak(ngd.n KMV‘/EG{O% 5—1-)/70 50

B"égdf P& )_x‘i-»-/ Scome o5 aloova 10/7/(a‘i SO

7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?
Yes No X\
8. If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:
Name: Agency:

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 1 of 2



9. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other
than minor traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes No ><

10.  If Yes to Question 9, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

LS o Rl 7/15

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Date

\/\.3 SCOH ' 12

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

If you have questions regarding the legal name or assumed (DBA) name on file with the Secretary of State’s
office, please call (207) 624-7752. The SOS can only speak to the information on file with their office, not the
filing of this supplemental information — please direct any questions about this form to our office at the number
below.

Submit Completed Forms To: Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, Me 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220
Fax: (207) 287-3424

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 2 of 2



Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04330-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 387-3424

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and

storage of liquor is allowed, The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the

premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be
sure to label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas,

dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from
the Division for liquor consumption.

li STARS T9
e & TOfplE
FeoNT
=Y. -5 \(
=T
] |
L\?’»zﬂ

=r /18
@ wWALK-IN REF @ DINUINGE \3'*1'?\

(2) BATHECOM ) BAR, BALBAR (5 e )
(2) BaTHRDOM (HanD) CAP) () DINING oFfice | R

(4) OPen WTCHEN “REA @ HosT (sToRME) RooM




NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners
in unincorporated places for approval of their application for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the bureau.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS.

FEE SCHEDULE

ClassI  Spirituous, Vinous and MAlt ...........cccccueureeernsescnmnininiinisiscsesisessssssnsssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssasas $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ......ccouuvemrerienrenteunnrinierrneccsenarceennnens $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

ClasS IT  SPIMTUOUS ONLY ..ocooviverrecinienreenereeressesssesssessecsasssasesesessissssssssssssasinssisssstsssessssesssssssssssessssssansrsssssens $ 550.00
CLASS IT: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

ClasS ITI  VINOUS ONLY ..coeevrecerreeecnrsaesecaeesineccsssnesistsssssesesessssssssesesssssissssssessssstssssassassossasasssssassssssssssanssessasssnsse $ 220.00
CLASS IIT: Airlines; Civic Audltonums, Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LiGUOT OnY ....ccoeuevremrenerecescaniscrcsecsisissensusssnsasassssessosesesesssssessassssssssesesssasssnsasssssnsassssasssssssesssssssnss $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ..........ccoeeveevieimveneevrieevennes $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNGE ..........ccceeerveereintrisirisenrerssssesisssssnssssssssnsssssssnssessessssases $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant Lounge ..........cccccevvinmveerennerenrnninnnennnnsnescesesenesssnssassonnenns $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

FILING FEE.............ooeeeectrtcsennsentestetemssesssentssesnasstssessssassasasasssssasasasssssssssossassentasssssssasssssssssessssssensensnssssasessns $ 10.00
UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unorgan-

ized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All fees must accompany application, made payable to the Treasurer of Maine. This application must be completed and
mailed to Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations, Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement, 164 State
House Station, Augusta ME 04333-0164. Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.



STATE OF MAINE
Datedat: __ternebonipsrt __, Maine Nerit. ss

City/Town | (County)
On: Mareh 12, 26|15

The undersigned being: «s Municipal Officers «i County Commissioners of the
Unincorporated Place  of: Maine < Plantation &« Town < City <

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIALATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tion of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-
cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this
section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecu-
tive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located
or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, Pt.A§4 (new).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the
vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,
¢.730, §27 (amd).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, ¢.592, §3 (amd).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, c.592, §4 (new).]

[1993, ¢730, §27 (amd).]

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public
hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licen-
sure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993, ¢.730, §27 (rp).]

4. No license to person whe moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)

S. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of

the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.



4

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant WO Scort Lus

Residence Address 5 Oan (stove Lave

Home Telephone Number 207

Name of Business SBIAC NN Alo e /\%ﬂ A9 A LOOP

Business Address 2 Ocean Avenoe

Type of Business Reicdreioven £

Business Telephone Number 207 U7 497Y

Nature of Special Amusement MOSIC and danan 39

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No &£

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

b

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permt L NS

applicant™”

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



@

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite a liquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial invest- DEPOSIT DATE
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license. AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

Y4/%0/:8

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: >$£ MALT K SPIRITUOUS /& VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

& RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)

i HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
& CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

<& CLUB (Class V)

<& TAVERN (Class IV)

i RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

<& HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

< CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
<& GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)

< OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)
Llablhty Co., € ‘-
gis oings, LLC.  poB: Pler 47 Resdnueant
DOB:
Locatlon (Str t Address
DOB: 3+ /é d
Address /90 /50 X 532 Clty{/{'/l'lgwie loﬂ/PO‘S? Stat%e qu%:p Code
. Address p
ag Box 7F07F
City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
7"’4 7@7%”— e 2 re Crre Pk rPose NE O#For¥
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
B ¢ F— 5500
Federal I.D. # - Seller Certificate # /] 5539
3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: w / /4 L 23 ) Z,/
4, State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § FOOD$ !/ LIQUORS qq () 20 —
5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES ¥ NO <
If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire
6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES & No
7. If manager is to be employed, give name: Peter Moke peLy
8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:
Requested inspection date: Business hours:
A - . B " aa - —~ N oa. £anisi a A, =5 -~ P nanls . h=g‘




10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES 4 Nou
11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES® NO <

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Thye €. mekevey /034 /55 WMU%./M
Peker T MyRepes 2[25]sy
Kate  (Gover) Mmocekesy (30]c0 W[ (/Me«, cA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

dn — Y [dkron, me

Ime Km - Kepmetuad, pE.

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO ¥

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

14. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes < No If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES Xi No < K&"a‘“’ﬂ{"

16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes P § No < If No give name and address of owner:

17. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required) , S€¢ mﬁ/t&!
el service  Resthveawr | fureTion feow,  par[all | j25 sears JedHC

18. Does/do appllcant(s) have all the necessary léerrmts required by the State Department of Iéuman Services?
YES¥® NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? ﬂ’(o = Which of the above is nearest?

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES ¥ NO I

If YES, give details: WM Rqe - CHmYes PATTIAL éﬂﬂlé

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.
NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: /(W Y/ £ on z ,// 9 20 /5"

Town/Citj, State Date

Please sign in blue ink
/'
Signatl(yé off Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

JBYE £, MgKE ey

Print Name / Print Name




For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s

State of Maine

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Supplemental Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For Office Use Only:

License #:

Date Filed:

office and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1. Exact legal name:

Tew Hoidiys  sre
2, Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

Piee 1% ResdndesoT

3. Date of filing with the Secretary of State: Z / 19 / 20073

4, State in which you are formed: m 16’1‘/U -

5. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of
Maine:

6. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the

percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name Address for Previous 5 years Date of Ownership
Birth %
“Thye E. Mokerer, | Po Aox 1153 /0/30/55’ /00
s by fpve
W/[M , meE O0>711
7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?
Yes |:| No 7(
8. If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:
Name: Agency:
Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 1 of 2




9. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other
than minor traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes No

10.  If Yes to Question 9, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

O 9 Wy, 2

Sign@ﬂ.rvé ¢f Duly Authorized PerSon Date

Jhie £ mogeucy

Print Name of Duly Authorized Persorl

If you have questions regarding the legal name or assumed (DBA) name on file with the Secretary of State’s
office, please call (207) 624-7752. The SOS can only speak to the information on file with their office, not the
filing of this supplemental information — please direct any questions about this form to our office at the number
below.

Submit Completed Forms To: Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, Me 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220
Fax: (207) 287-3424
Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 2 of 2



uihau Ml . PNidN 17

wiq
oW -

Woa g

swospiwg b

Per Side. Prm fpproval 10)e Joy
Totnt sy sewrs 128 - Hewbilife behmey tiag

el e e

At M s




STATE OF MAINE

Dated at: ,[éénag bg ') LPQ f‘l" , Maine >/offL_ ss
City/Town (County)

On: _ Mavelhn 12, 2615
ate
_/

The undersigned being: < Municipal Officers <& County Commissioners of the

< City &/Town < Plantation <& Unincorporated Place of: Hpnng,buntf:oﬁl‘ , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
1. Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tion of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-
cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this sec-
tion by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive
days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or
one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).}

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, ¢589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:
Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, PLA§4 (new).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the
vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,
¢.730, §27 (amd).}

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, c.592, §3 (amd).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, c.592, §4 (new).]

[1993, ¢730, §27 (amd).]

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a pub-
lic hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all Ii-
censure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. {1993, ¢.730, §27 (1p).]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)

5. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of

the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant T How /'.Lf's . LLC O/é‘b /oce 177
Residence Address Po Aor (153 ,%’Lé— M( wme d3F,,
Home Telephone Number 207F -

Name of Business P R ? #

Business Address FF  Fice & cpre ,0,/%0/5 &
Type of Business Lol Setuice p#eStpe c4aeT

Business Telephone Number T # - Fs0o

Nature of Special Amusement Wneesrc + D7 &

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No l)(

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this
permit.

(“applicant <

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



()

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
# DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite a liquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial invest- DEPOSIT DATE
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license. AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES__ 4-15- 2015

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: & MALT L‘—"/SPIRITUOUS K{VTNOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

& RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)

< HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
<% CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)

< CLUB (Class V)

& TAVERN (Class IV)

RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
<& HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)
& CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
& GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)
s OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —<(Sole Proprietor
Liability Co., etc.)

orporation) Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)

Alissons Kaeshaurdnt—-

Alisso0mA ,/ Dack Sg‘uaﬁb L) DOB:

| Payveda Pgg jet

DOB: (-28-1947

Location (Street Address)

Michael (orden DOB: _ §-14-1945 (| Dock Square
Address City/Town State ip Code
[l _Daek Aguare tyK,‘;aneAuMc,ﬁﬂfa' mé aylys
U Mailing Address
Lo . Boy 34y 2.6 - Rox 399
City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Kennpbussjpris me 0906 | Konnehurkpntg MNE byovC
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephoné Number Fax Number
Q01" .. ° 07,
Federal LD. # Seller Certificate # 56 €
3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ FOOD $ J #11 ¢93LIQUOR §_ 532 724
5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES¥ No <
If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire
6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES Xi Nod

7. If manager is to be employed, give name: Aélj]l(’.){ fa d gg F§ Hﬁ am ‘Pad gﬁ -

8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Business hours:
Nanws £

Requested inspection date:

~ - - - - .1



10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES & NO <

11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES o« NO 1

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Pamela. Cordon Pud el 234947 | Potbland He
Mcalrmel J londen @y-1945 | foHand Me
_ ey dogty G ids | W ma

Re51dence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state
Kennsbunk, mé , Delcay Beach FL _ Kinnehunk mg , Kinnehuak, ME

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted gf any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES <& NO

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

14. Will any law eni?rcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes <& No If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES M'r/ NO <
16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes '—‘4/ No <& If No give name and address of owner:

17. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required) Ty,

“’}_@amx_imébq L. . Sdinng hasms 4 bappnooms  Kitthen 4 Aba'tage

18. Does/ pphcant(s) }fave all the necessary perm1ts requlred by the State Department of Human Services?
NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? __ 500 “d_/, Which of the above is nearest? __ T h/ud ¢ N

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwnse (mc v}dmg any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES <

If YES, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: _K g nnzhiua Knot b ME on Fthru ary 9 ,20 75
Town/City, State Date’

Please sign in blue ink

Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
Lamenn ¢ Pidger

Print Name Print Name




State of Maine
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages For Office Tse Only:
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement License #:
Date Filed:
Supplemental Information Required for

Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s
office and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.

Exact legal name:

&“éﬁﬂﬂﬁ Z !)Qaﬁé%ugfl LT'D

Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

Alissons  Rastkaurank

Date of filing with the Secretary of State: Olls bar INER]

State in which you are formed: Ma ;\ 8

If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of
Maine:

List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name Address for Previous 5 years Date of Ownership
Birth %

Pamere 0 Pudger | 22 00k S Kennibuak | b-28-91 | 54
WMutharl T Conden| 37 Cask Kd. Delray FL £-14-45 | 35

Marie O Condon | Hongbicd Lo Kinndunpne 6-23-97| 25

Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes l::l No

If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:

Name: Agency:

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 1 of 2



Qnd fleor = S

—l M fipor Stecage
et =
e i | Pathroom | Pathroom
ok . oM Lrpar
" g ree
office dining m
Prep Room S Rath
Kelehen i 8
0 @2K -\ . .
ol v
o J)Li\u'lcl Room ;E’ | %’t . Dining Raom
{
I




STATE OF MAINE
Datedat: __ A esnnelbonitipor® , Maine Yo ss

City/Town/ * (County)

on: __ Mavch 12, 2015
ate
&./M

unicipal Officers <é County Commissioners of the

«i City o Town <& Plantation <& Unincorporated Place of: _bmncbunlﬁpofl" , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as requlred by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

The undersigned being;:

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tion of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-
cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this sec-
tion by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive
days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or
one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, ¢589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, Pt.A§4 (new).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt. A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the
vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,
¢€.730, §27 (amd).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, ¢.592, §3 (amd).}

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, ¢.592, §4 (new).]

[1993 €730, §27 (amd).]
Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a pub-
lic hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all li-
censure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993, ¢.730, §27 (rp).]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)

5. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of

the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant 4 4!(||€N :’74/[ ﬂ/6+
Residence Address 7 (/0 H@,(N&d %,/,&Y\ ﬂw ur K—

Home Telephone Number gb -
Name of Business A’l i'éé() V\ < @éﬂ Um VWL_
Business Address I DOG{C— ‘/DQ K&hn‘eﬁuﬂ Z_LVOV‘:I_'

Type of Business VVLQM uan ,f—
Business Telephone Number 96/7 -4 )~ 4K L]

Nature of Special Amusement ( ‘l \/ . i 5( 4 ; Kﬂm Olé’e/ [
danung

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

p—

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules ?j regulations governing this
permit. /P

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 * Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



n,

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite a liquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded.

To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial invest-
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license.

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES S~ \§— 15

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
DEPOSIT DATE
AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: % MALT ¥ SPIRITUOUS & VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

<3 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)

X HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
& CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)

<& CLUB (Class V)

& TAVERN (Class IV)

i RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

< HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

«§ CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
i GOLF CLUB (Class LILII,IV)

< OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited
Liability Co., etc.)
DOB:

2. Business Name (D/B/A)

{7 ‘lc.nvuJaJ\vulC-Par-{» Tun

Qoastel Reeezesllc  DOB:

Location (Street Address)

DOB: | Doce S9yare
Address City/Town ' State Zip Code
\$2 Pory 2 g4 I bilpolt  mé oo &
Mailin% Address
TZ Port 2a

City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code

ICenwa b ic wE oo 3 v lovw i me oyod ¥

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-¢ ; ' Lo7- 17— 220 Ye1- 37205

Federal LD. #

-~ -

Seller Certificate # 10672557

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 3 "l
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ 1.2 M FOOD § §50 K. LIQUOR $_Z oo

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire

YES X NO <

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES [ NO <

7. If manager is to be employed, give name:

8. Ifbusiness is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: -
Requested inspection date: - Business hours: -

« o AAMA_mb I\

~ ™ . e e o o T __a_ X _a.

lr . iae Letase WA AU AU




10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES ¥ NO <
11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES# NO <

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
VDevort. Lenvon 1wel s Qo s, MR
_r.'w;o-\-\..—t\) \r\a_fr:w:g\‘oﬂ Ylzy | &+ L(.)G’ng{n’u, mn

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state
Veb Lennon - Kavebsnbport me
Tim Hamnaﬂu ~ Lenwsboankart, e ,/ WMiess £L

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO 8 1

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

14. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes < No ¥  If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? ~YES & NO G

16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes ¥ No <& IfNo give name and address of owner:

17. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required) See R Hxetad

18. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES¥ NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory@ chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? Yo mite Which of the above is nearest?

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES < NO <

If YES, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Datedat: Kewnelbunde ME: on jmu o 3 1,205
Town/City, State Date
‘\/z/a/ n—e\/\_—’ﬂease sign in blue ink
Siglﬁtﬂﬁf Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

Vevore Leavon
Print Name Print Name




State of Maine ———c
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages Ca s g s
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement License #:
Date Filed:
Supplemental Information Required for

Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s
office and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.

7.

8.

Exact legal name:

Coastal Breezes INC

Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

The Kennebunkport Inn

Date of filing with the Secretary of State: 12/13/2002

State in which you are formed: Maine

If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of
Maine:

List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name Address for Previous 5 years Date of Ownership
Birth %
Debra Lennon Kennebunkport, ME 11/19/1959 25
Timothy Harrington Miami, FL 08/24/1962 25
Mark Granetz Wilton, CT 04/24/1964 25
Michael Shea Anchorage, KY 02/25/1964 25

Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes D No

If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:

Name: Agency:

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 1 of 2



9. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other
than minor traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes D No

10.  If Yes to Question 9, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

% 01/08/2015

Signatyre o#Duly Authorized Person Date

Debra Lennon

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

If you have questions regarding the legal name or assumed (DBA) name on file with the Secretary of State’s
office, please call (207) 624-7752. The SOS can only speak to the information on file with their office, not the
filing of this supplemental information — please direct any questions about this form to our office at the number
below.

Submit Completed Forms To: Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, Me 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220
Fax: (207) 287-3424

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page 2 of 2



PREMISE DIAGRAM

Kenmnelame Pox Tnn

PP ¥ OFfFILE
g ‘EPIL s
/
X K \ﬁr%b /;/-\
ot —| | s
ool = Do
NING | OP3Y 7
WG, »
I
HOT

S EMePMeE ———
X Preastor Liguor CrsUnSTION




NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners
in unincorporated places for approval of their application for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the bureau.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS.
FEE SCHEDULE

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt ........ccccceevcvionmmrcincnrncnieecieisesesissscsssssssssssssessssssssassssesessssassessssses $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ... $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

ClasS I SPIrituoOUS ONLY ......cccoeoveoruenrececnecnreessscecrieeeseeesencstssesestssssessssasessassesensssssesesessesssssssssssassssesesssssassosans $ 550.00
CLASS II:  Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

ClasS ITI  VINOUS ONIY .....ecveieeeeeeieecerecsccreesseeser e seessstsssssassesesenssssssestsesessstscnssestsssssssnsessassosssesseserssessasssasnsasns $ 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LIGUOT ONIY ....ccooveeeerieeneeiecceecteeeecssesasassesssasasssssasessssonsssssasasssssssastsssasssssssssasssssasasssssassessnss $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ........cccocevurmvrccerereenenee. $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNEE .......cccovciririccicniniicscnincacsiiseesesesssinesessanssssssssesnens $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUDZE ......ccccccrceeveeeerrenreeneinnneisismnisinssssssssssacsssssssssnnes $1,500.00
CLASS XTI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

FILING FEE........ereeeeeceenee et s tessasesesssseesassasastsbess st s e s st s bt s e s s s se s e s e e s ba b e ks s R e s et e s e s bt essabasesssasassens $ 10.00
UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor-

ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All fees must accompany application, made payable to the Treasurer of Maine. This application must be completed and
mailed to Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations, Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement, 164 State
House Station, Augusta ME 04333-0164. Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.



STATE OF MAINE

Dated at: lA-CﬂﬂCbUﬁV.Dof A4 _, Maine }"or & ss
City/Town } (County)
On: Mavrch 12, 20615
Date
The undersigned being: L"—‘-/ Municipal Officers <& County Commissioners of the
< City ﬁm < Plantation <& Unincorporated Place  of: Uwenﬂzhmklm)( + , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
1. Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tion of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-
cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.
A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]
B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this sec-
tion by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive
days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or
one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]
C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c589, §1 (amd).]
2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:
A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, PLA§4 (new).]
B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the:

vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,
¢.730, §27 (amd).]
D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]
E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, c.592, §3 (amd).]
F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, ¢.592, §4 (new).]
[1993, ¢730, §27 (amd).]
3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The burcau shall hold a pub-
lic hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all li-
censure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.
A. [1993, ¢.730, §27 (rp).]
4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)
5. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.
An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of
the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 —
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant \ 2@_\9 e e vanone
Residence Address 12, WD Leawd Ret— I _urs ME oyodle

-

Home Telephone Number 201

Name of Business B e brr @t Ian

Business Address L Doc Sq: Y g,:w—hw_@t MeoHos
Type of Business Hotl } Lot ot

Business Telephone Number l AeN- G- 2z

Nature of Special Amusement Love Guder Yaio—padd

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No _K

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this
. YRS
A~

C-—1:)/.plican'c

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 - Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



®

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Banking Services

Dt: March 9, 2015

The Town of Kennebunkport has maintained a relationship with its current
bank for over 18 years, through various transitions from Ocean National Bank
to its current name of People’s United Bank. As it had been a number of years
since the Town had requested banking proposals and we it was clear there was
interest in the marketplace the Town requested proposals in November of 2014.
We received five (5) proposals, Peoples United Bank, Gorham Savings, Bank of
Maine, Camden National, and TD Bank.

Treasurer Jen Lord, and I reviewed the proposals and determined, based upon
services offered and potential earnings that there were three banks worth
considering. We then interviewed Peoples United Bank, Bank of Maine and
Camden National in order to better understand their proposal and evaluate a
potential working relationship. During the interview process we confirmed
their fee schedules, target balances, collateralization agreements, bank
philosophies, interest rates, and credit card services All three banks offered
the minimum of services required; however some offered more. The next step
in the process was making contact with current governmental customers of
each bank to check references. We found that most everyone we spoke with
was happy with their banking services.

Our final step was to participate in a demonstration of each bank’s on-line
software. Since we currently use the software of People’s United we did not
include them in the demonstration process. We found that both on-line
software programs would meet the minimum requirements of the Town.
Camden National Bank matched all current on line services provided by
People’s United.

Once the interviews and demonstrations were over Jen and I analyzed the
overall process and what we learned. We then judged the three banks on the
criteria most important to us:

Services provided

Cost of services and potential earnings

On-line software

Relationship with a local branch and government banking representative



The end result was:

e All three banks provided the minimum services required, and Camden
National offered employee savings accounts, and the same online
services we currently receive amongst other additional services

e Bank of Maine offered cost free services, but a low interest rate of .15%

e Peoples United offered a target balance of $190,000 and an interest rate
of .35% set as the floor.

e Camden National offered a target balance of $150,000 and an interest
rate tied to LIBOR or Fed Funds (our choice) with a floor of .60%

¢ The on-line software provided by Camden National meets all our current
needs and will ensure no setbacks during the transition.

e All the bank representatives we met were dynamic and customer service
oriented; however, we felt that Camden National was in tune with our
particular needs.

e Measuring safety and security of the organization, the IDC rating for
financial institutions showed Camden National at the top (235), People’s
United next (203) and Bank of Maine third (165)

An analysis of our monthly balance over the past year shows we would increase
our earning potential by 74% or almost $7,000 through Camden National.

Our recommendation is to establish a five year agreement with Camden
National Bank beginning in May of 2015.



Checking Account Interest Comparison

Peoples Bank of Maine Camden Nat'l
0.35% 0.15% 0.60%

Balance 190,000.00 - 150,000.00

14-Mar 4,014,269.55 1,115.41 501.78 1,932.13

14-Apr 1,155,259.29 281.53 144.41 502.63

14-May 2,037,600.52 538.88 254.70 943.80

14-Jun 2,440,897.55 656.51 305.11 1,145.45

14-Jul 1,531,436.88 391.25 191.43 690.72

14-Aug 2,656,118.00 719.28 332.01 1,253.06

14-Sep 5,831,416.03 1,645.41 728.93 2,840.71

14-Oct 4,774,477.40 1,337.14 596.81 2,312.24

14-Nov 3,899,046.90 1,081.81 487.38 1,874.52

14-Dec 1,654,289.94 427.08 206.79 752.14

15-Jan 441,390.07 73.32 55.17 145.70

15-Feb 1,585,513.38 407.02 198.19 717.76

8,674.67 4,002.71 15,110.86

IDC Financial rating 3rd 1/4 2014 203 165 235
superior excellent superior
scoring
superior 200-300
excellent 165-199
average 125-164
below average | 75-124

lowest ratios

2-74




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

February 9, 2015
Memo: List of Potential Warrant Articles June 2015

From: Werner Gilliam, CFM Director of Planning and Development

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager/ Board of Selectmen

For June 2015 I've identified a number of potential warrant articles related to the Land Use Ordinance
that I would like to have the Board of Selectmen consider.

o Residential Mixed Use Standard: The Growth Planning Committee has been working on
developing a standard that would allow 2 residential units to be constructed above a
commercial structure without triggering a larger lot size requirement (See attached DRAFT
RMU Standards) This article is consistent with their objectives found in the Comprehensive
Plan that support the creation of more affordable housing options.

e Revised Lot Area Definition: Based on discussions with Town Counsel we have been
contemplating revising the definition of “Lot Area” primarily to prevent the use of large
intertidal areas for lot development calculations. To date we have developed two options.(See
attached)

e Commercial ADA/Accessibility Issue: Recently the Nonantum Hotel attempted to obtain a
setback variance to construct an ADA/Life-safety compliant elevator. The logical location from
a cost and building code perspective would have required a variance which is difficult if not
impossible to obtain. Other locations, while technically feasible, would have cost 3 to 4 times as
much due to the need for significant building modifications. The result is that needed safety
upgrades are not occurring at our commercial properties due to our local zoning restraints.
With our stock of older Hotels, Inns and B&B's this issue affects many properties. | would like
to propose a specific revision to the performance standards that would allow for stairwells and
elevator shafts for existing Hotels, Inns, and B&B'’s that would allow for these type of Life
Safety modifications to occur without the need for a variance.

e SLZ Map revision Cape Porpoise Square: Based on a site review by a Licensed Wetland
Specialist, staff from Maine DEP, and town staff this proposal is to correct the Shoreland Zoning
Map by removing a section of Stream Buffer over an area that has been misidentified as a
stream. This area directly affects property owned by Church on the Cape, Bradbury Brothers,
Atlantic Hall, and Cape Corp Condo Association. (See attached)

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Permitted use structures: Currently the Land Use Ordinance requires Planning Board Site
Plan approval for essentially all uses except for residential permitted uses. Over the years this
has not been enforced as it relates to those uses which we identify as “permitted” in various
zones. For example uses such as: Agriculture, Storage and Repair of Fishing Equipment, and
Farm Stand while listed as “permitted uses” do not have their associated buildings exempt
from Planning Board Site Plan Review under the current Ordinance. The proposed change to
the LUO would be to exempt the review of structures associated with “permitted uses” from
Planning Board review and allow them to be permitted and reviewed by just the Code
Enforcement Officer which has been past practice.

Land Use Ordinance Errors: Base on a significant and lengthy audit of the Land Use Ordinance
a number of errors were discovered that need to be voted upon. These revisions are minor
housekeeping items. We would like to have them addressed before the ordinance undergoes a
reformatting that will make it more user friendly for the website.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 * Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE
STRUCTURES

Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance
concerning residential mixed use structures be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: Currently the ordinance allows for mixed use structures, it does however
require a doubling of the minimum lot size in order to accomplish this. This revision would
allow mixed use structures in certain zones to be constructed/converted without doubling the
minimum lot size when the proposal includes up to two residential dwelling units utilized as
permanent residences. All otherwise current commercial performance standards remain in
effect.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words strieken-eut are proposed to
be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain unchanged.

Article 2: DEFINITIONS:

STREETSCAPE: An area that lies between the street curb and the facade of the adjacent
building.

MIXED USE: A principal building (including any accessory structures) that blends a

residential use with a commercial use. For purposes of minimum lot size calculations, outside
of the Shoreland Zone, Mixed Use as defined shall be considered a single use.

WORKFORCE HOUSING: Affordable housing for households with earned income that is
insufficient to secure quality condition housing in reasonable proximity to the work place.

Article 4: ZONE REGULATIONS:

Add Residential Mixed Use as a Conditional Use Subject to Site Plan Review for the following
Zones.

4.6 Riverfront Zone: Residential Mixed Use

4.9 Cape Porpoise East & Cape Porpoise West Zones: Residential Mixed Use

4.10 Cape Porpoise Square Zone: Residential Mixed Use

4.11 Free Enterprise Zone: Residential Mixed Use




Article 6.9  Off-Street Parking and Loading-Non-Residential

A7 Residential Mixed Use - Parking for the Non-Residential Component based on the
requirements listed in this section

Article 6.10 Residential Parking Standards

5. Parking for residential components of RMU shall be as follows:

1 Bedroom Unit 1 Parking Space
2or more Bedroom Unit 2 Parking Spaces
Article -13-Reomess

Article 7.14 Roomers
Article 7.13 Residential Mixed Use

Purpose: To provide for smaller scale housing options, specifically workforce housing and small scale
commercial options by encouraging mixed use structures without requiring twice the minimum lot size
on conforming lots.

A. A request for Residential Mixed Use requires submittal of a site plan that shall include the property
owner with deed reference lot boundaries and dimensions to scale the location and set backs of all
buildings and parking areas and open spaces.

B. Minimum lot size and building setbacks shall meet the underlying zone requirements. Minimum
open space (area not occupied by structures or parking) shall be 60% of total lot area.

C. Streetscapes created by new development must be pedestrian-oriented. There shall be a direct
pedestrian connection between the principal building entrance and the sidewalk(s) or path(s) along
the adjoining street(s) if the commercial use is open to the public and/or fronts an existing public
sidewalk or path.

D. Parking shall meet the requirements set forth in Article 6. Parking shall be predominantly located
to the side and/or rear of the building.

E. Residential Mixed Use structures located on properties connected to the Town’s wastewater
collection system must be approved by the Sewer Department. Properties utilizing subsurface
waste system and private wells must meet the standards required in the Maine Subsurface Waste
Rules.

In addition:

1. Existing septic systems must be evaluated for condition and capacity by a licensed Site
Evaluator. A reserve area is required for existing and new systems in the event that




replacement is necessary. Bi-annual pump-outs of septic systems servicing the property are
required and documentation must be provided to the Town upon request.

2. Properties serviced by private wells must provide to the Code Enforcement Office a water
quality test to ensure adequate water quality prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

A request for Residential Mixed Use shall include a plan of the entire building showing a separate

layout of all finished levels identifying the use of all rooms and the location of all entrances/exits.

The number of dwelling units permitted with a commercial use as identified in the definition of

Residential Mixed Use shall be limited to two

Individual dwelling units shall consist of a minimum of 600 square feet of habitable space and may
not have any living space on a third story unless it meets the minimum Life Safety requirements as
defined in the Building Code.

The dwelling unit(s) shall be occupied as a primary residence (primary residence shall be defined

as _more than six (6) months per year)

Where permitted only one(1) home occupation shall be permitted per dwelling unit.

The minimum commercial unit size shall be 500 square feet of gross floor area. The commercial
area may not exceed 2 times the total residential area.

All new or redeveloped structures shall meet or exceed NFPA requirements for the applicable fire

suppression system.

Any specific performance standards otherwise identified in this Ordinance related to the

commercial use must also be met.




16

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE DEFINITION OF LOT
AREA

Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance
Concerning The Definition of Lot Area be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment would revise the description of Lot Area. Lot Area is
used to determine the square footage of a lot used towards calculating allowable lot coverage.
This amendment would specifically exclude beach areas from that calculation.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words strieken-eut are proposed to
be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain unchanged.

AMEND ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS:

Lot Area: The total area located within the lines of a lot as measured on a horizontal plane.
Within the Shoreland Zone, lot area shall exclude land areas below the normal high-water line of
a water body and any other adjacent areas of sand, if any, located between the normal high water
line of a water body and either the seaward edge of a structure such as a sea wall or the seaward
edge of dune vegetation.




| 4e

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS OF HOTELS MOTELS BED & BREAKFASTS
AND INNS

Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance
Concerning Performance Standards for Hotels, Motels, Bed & Breakfasts and Inns be enacted?
(A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment would allow existing non-conforming Hotels Motels
Bed & Breakfasts and Inns to construct ADA and Life Safety Compliant Stairwells and
Elevator Shafts without the need for a variance.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are proposed to
be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain unchanged.

Hotels, Motels, Bed & Breakfasts., and Inns

G. Hotels Motels Bed & Breakfasts or Inns, constructed prior to January 1 2015 may
after receiving all applicable approvals, construct compliant stairwells or elevator
assemblies meeting all dimensional requirements including lot coverage, setback, and
building height to the greatest practical extent as determined by the Planning Board
without the need for a variance, These stairwells and elevator assemblies shall not be
considered an expansion of use as otherwise described in this ordinance and are
specifically exempt from the dimensional requirements of this Ordinance. When
considering such a request Planning Board shall with the assistance of the Code
Enforcement Officer ensure that proposals are in full compliance with current ADA
and Life Safety standards.




[ Hof

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL

KENNEBUNKPORT SHORELAND ZONING MAP
Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Shoreland Zoning Map be
enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by
reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This map amendment revises an existing stream buffer in Cape Porpoise
to reflect actual stream boundaries. See Exhibit A.]



ISIC

>
)
—
L O
|
-
! N
B=
4y}
()
P
i
|
©
g
O
()
[ .
@)
B
(0P
| T
! O |
T Q.
| X
5 5
| Q|
T O
c |
i = |
| O
X |
A_
| = B
{ G |
i C |
v
m

o~




PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING STRUCTURES FOR

PERMITTED USES
Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance
concerning structures for permitted uses be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This ordinance revision clarifies that structures associated with certain
permitted uses do not require Planning Board Site Plan Review.]

10.2
B. Site Plan Review and Approval shall not be required:

1. For detached single family dwellings, accessory apartments, two family
dwellings, home occupations and their accessory buildings, driveways and
parking areas; or structures associated with: Agriculture, Farm Stands, or
Storage and Repair of Fishing Equipment.




PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

Shall an ordinance entitled “2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance

concerning Errors and Ommissions be Enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This ordinance revision fixes a number of various typographical errors
and omissions from past warrant articles.]

Revise Article 3.2D to read:

In the event that a dispute cannot be resolved by the use of the rules in section 3.2.C above, the applicant or the
Code Enforcement Officer may refer the matter to the Board of Appeals who shall interpret location of the
disputed zoning district boundaries or location of the normal high water mark, pursuant to the procedure for
administrative appeals, as set forth in section 9:2- 9.3 The Code Enforcement Officer shall provide copies of any
such administrative appeal application to both the Conservation Commission and the Growth Planning
Committee, as well as to the Department of Environmental Protection in cases involving any Shoreland Zone,
so these bodies may have an opportunity to provide background information, comments and recommendations
to the Board of Appeals regarding interpretation of the official maps. Where uncertainty exists as to the exact
location of district boundary lines, the Board of Appeals shall be the final authority as to the location of district
boundaries subject to the appeals provisions in section 9-2: 9.3

Revise Article 11.21 to read:
I. Roads, Filling, Grading: Road construction and filling or grading of land, as described in Subsection 615
6.14

Revise Article 11.12H to read:

H. Issuance procedure. Growth management permit applications shall be submitted to the Code
Enforcement Officer who shall endorse each with the date and time of receipt. ©a In the event two or
more growth management permit applications are received simultaneously, the Code enforcement
Officer shall determine their order by random selection. ...

Revise Article 10.8B to read:

B ...The notice shall identify the property involved, the applicant, the nature of the appeal-application, and
the time and place of the public hearing.



The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on June 9, 1976 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

3 "(Formatted: Font: Bold

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.
2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport to
enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to as Goose _--{ Deleted: any )
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove., ST ; " { Deleted: area ]

| Deleted: which is used by th
7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family. [pueb:: whieh s used by the 1

8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.

9. OWNER: Owner or any person of persons, firm, association or corporation owning,
keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

10. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a dog,
whether or not that person is the Owner.

11. RESTRICTED AREAS: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
Cove, that is designated for special protection for piping plovers or other endangered
species based upon scientific and historical data.

1



12. VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns immediately to
and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the responsible party’s
verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within sight of the responsible
party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. If a dog approaches or
remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party, that dog is not
under voice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such person has
communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such person
consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered under
Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Requirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all times, not allow the dog(s)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturb or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance_and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3911.

2. DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on public streets and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or (c) if
the responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement
officer to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section will be
subject to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance.

3. IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter
or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.

4. LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless
such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

5. RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must be securely attached to the dog's collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.



6.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Specific Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance. For example, the Board of
Selectmen may designate Restricted Areas on these beaches for special protection for
piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data
consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have the authority
to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee,

in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach.

Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. Anowner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicable beaches referenced above when directedtodosoby ajlaw
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

c. Dogs must be kept at least 200 feet from any designated Restricted Area.
d. Restricted Areas include the following:

i.  Any beach area gn Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves Cove that
has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by
governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping
plover or of any other endangered species protected under federal or state
law.

ii.  The West End Plover Protection Area is a Restricted Area on Goose Rocks
Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly to the Batson
River.

e. From April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the rules in
Sections D(2)(a), (¢} and {d) above may require otherwise. |

_,—-"{Deleted: beaches q

_.---"| Deleted: governing dogs on
beaches

\ {Deleted: all beaches

Deleted: which are used by the
public
B (Deleted: police

—

; LDeIeted: of any_beach ]

‘| Deleted: however no dog may be
off leash in any Restricted Area,
including the West End Plover
Protection Area on Goose Rocks
Beach.




f. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach from 8:30 AM
to 6:00 PM. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person with a
disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related to the
person’s disability.

g. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except for the hours of 12-2 pm when they must remain on
leash, and except to the extent the rules in Sections D{2)(a), {c] and (d) above may
require otherwise.

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources A mrds 'u:ormatted: Space After: 0 pt }

Notwithstanding the genera! rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have . { Formatted: No underline ]

the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

,,v'@eletedz E }
{Formatted: Underline j

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil e

. X R Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1
penalties for each violation, as follows:

+ Numbering Style: 1, 2,3, ... +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0"

reasonable attorneys’ fees. + Indent at: 0.5"
Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and

reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than

$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates Section <~ - { Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1
C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil + Numbering Style: 1,2, 3, ... +
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918, \ Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
3924. ., | Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0"

“* | +Indentat: 0.5

3. _All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of = 3 [Deleted

4\.___4L_J

the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7 [Deleted
M.R.S.A, Section 3945.

: Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1
+ Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0"
| + Indentat: 0.5

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the «.
minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the citation, in lieu of g
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appear?nce date spec1f'1ed in the citation. Upon I'E(EEIpt of such + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, . +
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0"
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section. + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1




| 5. _Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town =« Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1

from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... +
Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984). Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0"
| SectionG: Severability Clause _ | | | N, Lk Loty
i ;. {Formatted: Underline j

| If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the

\'{Deleted: F ]
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.




Maine Equalization Consultants, Inc,
Donna Moore Hays, CMA
60 Richardson Street
Bath ME 04530
{207} 751-3501

Assessing Maintenance Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 10th day of March, 2015, by and between MA]NE
EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC., a Maine corporation, having its principal place ‘of
business at 60 Richardson Street, in Bath, County of Sagadahoc and the State of Maine, and the
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT a body corporate, situated in the County of YORK, and the
State of Maine.

WHEREAS, the TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT seeks professional assessing services
that will maintain the Town's assessing records, including the annual review of property
assessments, review of all building permits issued, and abatement requests, and perform any
other assessing duties for the Board of Assessors as required; and

WHEREAS, MAINE EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC, is qualified to perform
assessing services, and agrees to provide the same to the TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, In
addition to these services, MAINE EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC. agrees to provide
staff support to defend their revised assessments before the local Board of Assessors and the
KENNEBUNKPORT Board of Assessment Review, If an assessment is appealed to Court,
MAINE EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC. will meet with the Board of Assessors to
determine the amount of compensation necessary to carry forth an appeal.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements herein
contained, and in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth below, the parties agree as
follows:

1. TERM: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT hereby contracts with MAINE
EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC, for the 2016 fiscal year commencing
as of the date of the signing of this contract through and including July, 2016. It
is expressly agreed that MAINE EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC. shall
provide assessing services in accordance with State of Maine Statutes and
Standards.

2. REMUNERATION: The TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT hereby contracts with
MAINE EQUALIZATION CONSULTANTS, INC. for the sum of Fifteen
Thousand Four Hundred dollars ($15,400) for the 2016 fiscal year. Said sum will
be paid at a rate of $700 per day equaling 22 visits, Invoices will be submitted
beginning on or before the fifteenth of each month beginning with the signing of
this agreement and subsequent months,

3 ADDITIONAL WORK; Ifitis determined during the course of the year that
additional days are required to complete the assessing work in the Town of



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN INHABITANTS OF THE
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
AND OCEANSIDE, RUBBISH, INC., FOR WASTE COLLECTION AND
' HAULING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT to the AGREEMENT (hereinafter “AGREEMENT™) dated July
13, 2006 is made this ___day of February, 2015 by and between the INHABITANTS OF
THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a body politic and corporate having a place of
business in the County of York, State of Maine (hereinafter “TOWN”) and Qceanside
Rubbish, Inc., with a mailing address of PO Box 39, Wells, Maine 04090 (hereinafter
“CONTRACTOR”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the TOWN and CONTRACTOR did enter into an agreement on July 13,
2006 for waste collection and hauling services; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN was given the right in Article 2 of the AGREEMENT to extend
the term beyond the established five years; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN and CONTRACTOR mutually wish to extend the
AGREEMENT and have negotiated revisions to AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the mutnal promises made by each party to the
other, the parties covenant and agree as follows:

13 TERM; MODIFICATION AND EXTENSION OF TERM,

The term of AGREEMENT as amended herein shall commence on
September 1, 2015 and shall end on August 30, 202, unless sooner terminated as
provided herein. Each year of this AGREEMENT is subject to the appropriation by the
Town Meeting of the funds required for payment hereunder. In the event that the Town
Meeting fails to authorize such funding during any year of this AGREEMENT, the
AGREEMENT shall terminate and become null and void at the end of the last year for
which funding has been authorized, and neither party shall have any continuing rights
under this AGREEMENT.

The TOWN and CONTRACTOR may, by mutual agreement no later than thirty
(30) days prior to the termination date established by this AMENDMENT, extend the
AGREEMENT at the end of the five year term,

This article replaces Article 2 of the AGREEMENT,



2, CONTRACT PRICE

Payment shall be made in the amounts set forth below for each year of this
AGREEMENT, [t is understood and agreed between the parties that the amounts paid for
weekly municipal solid waste collection shall be as provided in the payment table.
Payment year is understood to begin on September 1 and end on August 30 of the
following calendar year. It is also understood between the parties that recyclables shall be
collected every other week.

PaymentYear MSW Recycling Recycling Dumpsters  Public GRB Annual
1 x Week EQW Cantainer Containers Barrels  Saturday Total

EOW &

Recycling

2011-2012 $162,705 $39,390  $10,411 $4,223  $5,355 No charge $222,084
20122013 $165,146  $39,981  $10,567  $4,286  $5,435 No charge $225,415
2013-2014 §$167,623  $40,581 $10,726  $4,351  $5,517 Nocharge $228,796
2014-2015 $170,137 $41,189 $10,887  $4,416  $5600 No charge $232,228
2015-2016 $172,689  $41,807  $11,050 $4,482 $5,684 No charge $235,712
2016-2017 $175,279  $42434  §$11.216 $4,549  $5,769 No charge $239,247
2017-2018 $177,909  $43,071  $11,384  $4,617 $6,866 No charge $242,837
20182019  $180,577  $43,717 $11,556  $4,686  $5,944 Nocharge $246,479
2019-2020 $183,286  $44,373  $11,728  $4,756  $6,033 No charge $260,176

This article replaces Article 10 of the AGREEMENT.
3, FUEL ADJUSTMENT

TOWN AND CONTRACTOR agree to institute a fuel adjustment by mutual written
agreement that will be effective when the cost of diesel fuel exceeds $4.00 per gallon,
CONTRACTOR will provide documentation of the cost of fuel adjustment with each
invoice, as required by TOWN,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the said INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF
KENNEBUNKPORT has caused this AMENDMENT ta be signed and sealed by Larry S
Mead, its Town Manager hereunto duly authorized, and CONTRACTOR has caused this
AMENDMENT to be signed and sealed by Karl Ekstedt, its President, hereunto duly
authorized, the day and date first abaye written.

WITNESS: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

By: By:

Laurie Smith
Its Town Manager

WITNESS CONTRACTOR



Bid Opening

Town of Kennebunk - Solid Waste, Recycling, Transfer Station, Household Kitchen Composting

Thursday, January 29, 2015 - 11:45 a.m., Room 300

Bid Proposal Submission Summary

Contract No. 2015-01 m Optiom1. | Option 2 Option 3 m Option 4
| Solid Waste Recycling i Solid Waste: Recycling Deduction.for || . .
. | Collection Base Bid | Collection Base Bid Deédectioniiny | Coliection Base Bid | Collection Base Bid Cardboard  Transfer Station, [} Curbiside "
Bidder Cardboard Cost of Carts || | improvements, and | Composting
| Price for Pricefor Contaliiar REmaval Price for Price for Container Leaf DI 1 1 Coflection
_ | 1st year 1styear 1styear 1st year Removal : ‘L
. i $173,029
i nocostto Town $247,734
CPRC Management; LLC i na bid no bid no bid no bid na bid no bid no bid | userfee charged $8.26/household
ecomaine ‘ no bid! no bid no bid na hid no hid: no bid no bid na bid
Pine Tree Wase Services $299,400 $299,400 $10,000 $518,900 na bid: no bid no bid no bid no bid
Waste Management of Maine Inc. | $392,650 $431,712 $28,560 $535,500 $286,200 $348,529 $28,560 no bid no bid
\ | $1,000/moz;
g . each haul $175;
", employee at site
| $175/day; $32.50/mo.;
Oceanside Rubbish Inc. | $387,581.28 $387,581.28 $16,160 $581,001 $309,307.62 $309,307.62 $26,160 Bulky Waste $60/ton [{minimum, 250 homes;
$48,000-$72,000
Garbage to Garden na bid no bid no bid no bid na bid no bid no bid no bid $0-524,000
Present at bid opening:

Barry Vibbetts, Town Manager, Town of Kennebunk

Michael Pardue, Interim Public Services Director, Town of Kennebunk

Joel Downs, Finance Director, Town of Kennebunk.

Kathy Nolette, Admin. Asst. to the Town Manager, Town of Kennebunk

Representatives from: Pine Tree Waste, Waste Management, Oceanside Rubbish, Garbage to Garden




- MARY ELLEN AURIEMMA NH/TOD - American Funds Money Market Fund®
¥ KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-0021
1101

. Date 0? /5 ’/,ﬁ .
derol A w /m.ém[wrr‘ fars wBec s sor
WW /" are. doé(dfj Md ”//m—_—d Dollars & e

@ Do not use for AC Not valid for less than $250.00 .
AMERICAN FUNDS® merlcan Funds Service Company W—’ wr
. ayable through i véa?oD_, / :

! v it , w

Wl 1 g, ne 1. . AIMm=T. M




Kennebunkport Parks & Recreation
Scholarship Application

Kennebunkport Parks & Recreation’s goal is to provide programs and facilities that enhance the
quality of life of all our citizens. We are sensitive to the needs of residents who may require
financial assistance to participate in our programming. We have developed this form to help us
determine the best use of our limited scholarship dollars. We will notify you of the amount of
scholarship granted once we have reviewed your request. Please call us at 967-4304 if you have
any questions or concerns.

Child(ren)’s Name(s):

Name of Applicant (parent or guardian):

Number of Dependents in Household:
Annual Gross Income of Entire Household:

Additional Benefits Received (please check those that apply)
Food Stamps LIHEAP: HUD/Housing Subsidy: Maine Care:

Other:

Why is it important that your child attend? Are there special considerations?

I/we, the undersigned, understand that the information given will be kept confidential. The
information provided is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. I consent to
the disclosure of such information for purposes of income and verification related to this
application for financial assistance. I agree to allow Kennebunkport Parks & Recreation to speak
to a representative from any of the above means of support to verify assistance. I understand that
any willful misstatement of material fact will be grounds for disqualification. I agree to pay any
outstanding balance I have on my household account after all scholarship money has been
applied. I further agree to inform Kennebunkport Parks & Recreation as soon as possible if my
child needs to withdraw so funds can be used for another applicant.

Applicant signature Printed Name Date

Co-applicant signature Printed Name Date



(i
Town of Ken nkport

Certificate of Abatement

Number 2014-7

36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2014
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement
of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: February 24, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2014

Amount Abated:  $546.31

Taxpayer: Janet Wendle
132 Goose Rocks Road
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Location: 134 Goose Rocks Road
MBL: 16/1/18
Reason: Combined with non-conforming lot

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: February 24, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

February 24, 2015

Janet Wendle
132 Goose Rocks Road
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re: Abutting Lots

Dear Ms. Wendle,

This letter is in response to the conversation you had with Werner Gilliam, regarding your lots
on Goose Rocks Road.

According to your deed, 2 parcels were described as being purchased from Keith & Janet
Lovejoy in 2001. T realize that this could result in the assumption that there are 2 separate
parcels, unfortunately after some discussion between Wemner and myself, the 2 lots should have
been combined at the time of the sale to alleviate the non-conforming status of the house lot.

The issue has been corrected, and the 2 lots are now combined. Unfortunately this situation only
warrants an abatement for the current tax year and when combined there is a $71,600 reduction
in the overall assessment or $546.31 in taxes. The change will be effective for April 1, 2015, and
will reflect that on the 2016 tax bill, sent out in August of 2015.

[ have completed the necessary paperwork for this year’s abatement to be presented to the Board
of Selectmen/Assessors at their March 12" meeting. This amount will eliminate the second
payment that would have been due on this account and leave an overage of $108.35 which will
be returned to you in the form of a check. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me. I will be back in the office on March 10™, 2015.

Sigcerely,
' s
a Moore Hays, MA

Assessors Agent

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 e Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



(008'001  [:amjep pue im0l - 1 C DvoLgmeay pueqeioL paaed DV 9L's  [siun pus pae) ol ]
[ T _ _
| ‘ | _ _
| | |
_ | _
00LT1 00°009‘y 00l 08°0 | 601{00°Y S |00S1°L |00°000°S oV oLt A4 Ajuuey aj3umig) 0101 | | |
001've  Jzzo ool 08'0 | 001 {00°E | s|oosir|sLo A4S |089°0€1 | | a4 Anwieg 33us) Q101 | | |
ANID 4 puvT |20 11} \F—\ 1904 0D bNQ.m‘ sy} wm&% \ET ~SAION \w:\ m xpJ (401004 V'S 40)OD 224 SIf) QgNN.Q o | (7| auoz =Q.2Q.-LUMNQ apo)| # 7,
s AL [122dS A ) |1 i as] 0| 4|
B ~ NOILDIS NOILYNT¥A ANIT ANV E
| |
_ 7 |
|
PASIT+INSEIW| 00 | dr | L661/ET/1 AVAIZATYY TIAONAY 0 008'1 Ppowa Kt T00T/ST/YO SLI-20
pasIT+ansea| 00 | Wd 800T/L1/9 ASNOH ONLLSIXT TAdONTY » AQyj 0 000°0€1°L _ uomppy,  a@v $00Z/01/60 96Z-v0
Jnsay/asoding PO al EllTe] —Sjauuo)) “dwio)) aypq| dwo) 4| a1 " nEJF unowy [ uondiisacq [ adiy i anssj ql inag
“ AHNOLSIH ADNVHD /LISIA AHOIFY LINYAd ONIATINE
|
00L'SLE - \— B anjeA [321e pasieiddy |eyo] 30
0 | Jusunsnipy [
_ _ 7S ADVd 0¥011 004
| ,
5 i :pOyIa uonenye >w YINMO FNVS-ASNOH HLIA ONIWHOANOD-NON SV .
00L'8LE anje (9318 pastesddy (€10 LOT SIHL OL d3dayv 81-1-91 1dIA - S1-01-7 |
_ VI MOTTIA|
[0 | an[eA pue [e1oadg STLON
008'901 _ (3pig) anjeA puer] pasteiddy V/1000 ~
00L'p1 _ (3p1g) onfeA (1) 4O pesteiddy yaivg 10,4, 2UDN XapU] 192415 2N GHEN 8NS /GHEN
006'9 _ (8p1g) anfeA (g) 4X pasteaddy AOOHYOGHDIIN DNISSISSY
00£°0ST 7 (p1eD) anjep “Spig pasteaddy LU LS il
AAVINVINNS ANTVA AISTVHdd VY |
| 00°000°01 aAvaLSIWOH WH | 6007 |
F %) junowy daquiny woydridsaq apo)H junowy uoldi1sa(y addi] 2
40SSSSY 40 101231100 DIV B Aq NSIA b SATPIHOINID 241IVUSIS SN[ SINAWSSASSY YHTHLO SNOILdIWIXT |
009°S61 Joiog 00S°SEE ‘1o 00S°SEE [oI0], __
| |
00€'0€ 0101 [800700€ 8L 0101 {60000 8L 0101 | P10T
00£°S91 0101 [800700Z'LST 0101 [600700Z°LST 0101 ¥107 0 n L890/71070 ANVE % HLIAM AOrAAO
anjpq passassy | apol| Uk | anju,| passassy | apod | ik | anjuA passassy | apoD| 44 | 00 |000°SHT 1| O |100T/s1/01 1S00/0v011 | . 7 LANVC 3TANT
. AHOLSIH) SINTIWSSISSY SN0INTYd IDA D14 d ATVS | 7 [ Wb Ly a ATVS | ADVI/T0A-NT dIHSYIN MO 40 AHOITY _
00L‘8LE 00L‘8LE i) #d1d D0SSV 8601 dl SIH |
ZOMMH \, #°12DV Ol
“,_||I| e o) asnoH 100 1000 9100 ~dl PR SIIUMQ [BUOTHIPPY
_ , o0L'b1 0L otoL AINGISE} VIVd TVINTIWTTdd1S - 9p0p0 AW ‘LIOINNGINNAN
T LYOAINNGINNT 008901 008901 0101 ANV SaY avou sMH0u AS00D £l
. ZISy 00Z°LST 00Z°LST 0101 TLNAISAY| [BHUIPISAY - [eIN)T mdag| g
anypq passassy | anjpy paswaddy | apo) wondLidsaq ISa40,4 wae gl paaed| | P S [3Aa7 | TLANVE ATANIM|
. T INTWSSASSY INTIH1D | NOII¥DO0T | aQvo¥7I¥IS | SAIITTIINT ‘0dOL AINAO INTHUID |
_ £5°60 S10T/vT/T0 -eQ Yulid 1 o 1 pie) JoI  #S 1301 #3pd Pl 100 91#Iunoxny 8601 ‘(I UOISIA
0101 :9s1 ye)§ :awey 3pig [PL/L91:dl dVIA avoud SHJ0U AS009 €1 :uoneao] Haadoig



TIE'E OIL'S  [909T [P IIVFPANTIS0AL NI
909 9T’tl 89 9sp 0 PoOM A Aam
£9L'0¢ 08'LL Pi43 8TLL 0 paysiuyju) ‘yudwaseg nwdan
1884017 89°99 (44 969 ws paysiuly ‘A10s jie SHJ
6vy0T 0S°SE €7 9LS 0 adete WA
Z18's e 9 9L1 0 paysiul ‘yuswaseg a4
N L87's81 16°88 $80°T ¥80°C $80°C 400] 35414 svd
anjo, oaidapup)| S0 ) | Dady fjq | Dady Ssoan) | bady auiary uodLiosaq [apoy |
NOILDFS AYVIWINAS VIUV-41S ONIATINEG
00S'%| 001 { 8661 00°000°'S 1 9 TOOdTIIHM| THM
'y 001 1 8661 8LPOL'T Il 4 Morddl 1144
000°7 05 8661 80°0L 06f JNVHd AFHS 1AHS
00L°01 0§ 8661 SS'8T 0S4 1 AdOLS T SNUY
000'7 08 8661 80°01 06§ : AINVIA dIHS| IdHS
an[oA 4dy | puD%, | pud | 1Y dd |apD| L |2aMd M| SN [g/T| 1d14355Q qus | qns| uondussaq | apo)
(D)SFYNLYTA VYLXT ONIATING-AX / (DSWALI AYVA ® ONIATINGLNO-90
T
JUSWIOY) JAQ 31N 0} IS0 _
q IAQ 3IND) 0 150
uswwo)) JAQ dwip asipy |
L 1AQ dwi] asipy
[ wawwo) 1aQ dog _
a 1AQ 9%, dag
00£'0S7 {BA steiddy
sy PUO)) % [[B49A0)
| aj91dwo)) 9 )
r uonIpuo
43 (414 Jo1ey v:u‘._._.kﬂmo.rw Er-LAETRY 7 alf1g uayoIny
Ll Ll . U[SQO [EWIXE adeaay Fé 9JA1S yreg
r 74 ) JU[sqQ [euonoun,| sutooy 9 _ 9 suiooy el
AAMN wan S v, daq] SNX1 eny [ejo]
cl 144 4 svs Pajapoway Jea ) syied JieH [0
a1 uney [apoway suLyyg 1810,
ve i n v apo) dag swooapay g €0 swooipag [®10]
P66l qAH uopN 1 adAj, DV
wa4d 961 HAY| 19)2 AN 3O adA], je0
Svee SV wS,EM 150.) 39e(doy et 5 it
L 'O 4 |30 183K
- B ~._|0|nl_m _ 7 314 Jouau]
4 16'88 :a1ey aseq ‘(py| 1adae) bl | 114 Jou3uf
— ! NOILVATVA LANYVIN/LSOD T liep souau
shd 19ays/Iemiag SO 1 lep Joua]
ve dw)sin Jydsy £ 13A07) JoOYy
9g di/iqen, £0  2mnng Jooy
/z 001 Apwieg 33ms 0101 _ Tliem Jouaixy
o7 EX{TIEFXEN 1o diiosac] [ apo5 duipis [Auip ST 1 11Em Jouaxy
8N aIaxin 1 Kouednaog
_ Sl saui0lg
EY-[AETN apel
8 wan _ enuo _3< : uu "
am svg _ 1enuapisay 1 19PON
[BUOHUIAUO)) 9 BTSN
uondiiasaq | Py Juaua)s uondussaq wol P uawayy
i i = {a ANNIINOD) TIVLAA NOILINYLSNOD HVLIAAd NOILONALSNOD
£5:60 S10T/PT/T020q hutad 1 Jo 1 pmwy 1 Joi poas  Lj01  #3pg VL 100 9L#unory 8601 QI uoisiA
0101 a8} 2y :wvN Splg HivLinL:ardvn avod SO0 SO0 €L ‘uoywioy faadosq



KENNEBUNKPORT RE Account 2751 Detail 02/24/2015
9:44 AM as of 02/24/2015 Page 1
Name: WENDLE JANET L Land: 100,100
Building: 14,700
Location: 134 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD Exempt
Acreage: 4.3  Map/Lot: 016-001-018 Total: 114,800
Book Page: B11040P51
Ref1: BP
2015-1 Period Due: Mailing 132 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD
2) 437.96 Address: KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
Year/Rec # Date Reference PC Principal Interest Costs Total
2015-1 R 07/30/14 Original 875.92 0.00 0.00 875.92
83085 9/15/2014 AP 437.96 0.00 0.00 437.96
Total 437.96 0.00 0.00 437.96
2014-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2007-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2006-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 02/24/2015 437.96 0.00 0.00 437.96

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.



KENNEBUNKPORT RE Account 879 Detail 02/24/2015
9:43 AM as of 02/24/2015 Page 1
Name: WENDLE JANET L Land: 78,300

Building: 257,200
Location: 132 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD

Exempt 10,000
Acreage: 0.51 Map/Lot: 016-001-014 Total: 325,500
Book Page: B11040P51
Refl: BP
2015-1 Period Due: Mailing 132 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD
2) 1,241.78 Address: KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046

Year/Rec # Date Reference P C Principal Interest Costs Total
2015-1 R 07/30/14 Original 2,483.57 0.00 0.00 2,483.57
83085 9/15/2014 AP 1,241.79 0.00 0.00 1,241.79
Total 1,241.78 0.00 0.00 1,241.78
2014-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2007-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2006-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 02/24/2015 1,241.78 0.00 0.00 1,241.78

Exempt Codes: 01 - Homestead Exempt

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.



MAINE R.E. TRANSFER TAX PAID

Jﬁi/(jizz;ﬂ ‘/ KEITH W.

BKT1OLOPGOS |
057424

WARRANTY DEED

wshort form)
KEITH izizz

We, OVEJOY and JANE E. LOVEJOY OF Kennebunkport,
York County, Maine, 04043 for consideration paid, grant to JANET

L. WENDLE, whose mailing address is P.0O. Box 1251, Kennebunkport,
Maine, with WARRANTY COVENANTS, the premises situated in the Town

of Kennebunk, York County, Maine; being more particularly bounded
and described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said KEITH W. LOVEJOY and JANE. E.

LO Y have set their hapfs and seal this /S7H day of Qe7mtld. .
/)’1. ‘ //
/ ) é{ 7 ‘f(éc/’fwén i

LOVEJOY ~

ITNESS NE E. LOVEJQY ¢
STATE OF MAINE : - —
YORK, ss. Ol EL /g, 2001

Then personally appeared the above-named KEITH W. LOVEJOY and
JANE E. LOVEJOY and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be
their free act and deed. \

=exAttofney-at-Law

Print Name: ﬂtﬁ’//éé T. ,@/AI‘[/



THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY

MORTGAGE INSPECTION OF. DEED BOOK

Sellers: Keith W. & Jane E. Lovejoy

2344 /339

1 story wood
house w/concrete
foundation

2014,/687

,;;9/ wooden shed
o/
)
/
/ wood barn
with loft
on slab

paved ,
drlve /

e
— =3 -/L ~—
paved travem

Goose Rocks Roag

CIR

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

Daniel T. Rush, Esq., Kennebunk Savings

and its title insurer.
Monuments found did not conflict with the deed description.

The dwelling setbacks do not violate town zoning requirements.

——2014___  PAGE
PLAN BOOK ___.-_ __  PAGE
ADDRESS: 132 Goose Rocks Road, Kennebunkport, Maine
Buyers: Daniel & Janet Wendle

COUNTY _
LOT -

Job Number: _ 339-3g
Inspection Date: g8-30-2001
Scale: _1" = 150"

L

APPARENT EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF
WAY ARE SHOWN. OTHER ENCUMBRANCES,
RECORDED OR NOT, MAY EXIST. THIS
SKETCH WILL NOT REVEAL ABUTTING
DEED CONFLICTS, IF ANY.

capyright® 1994

As delineated on the Federal Emergency Management Agency Community
Panel #230170-0002B

The structure does not fall within the special flood hazard zone.
The land does not fall within the special flood hazard zone
A wetlands study has not been performed

207-967-9761 phone

Livingston — Hughes
Professional Land Surveyors & Foresters

88 Guinea Road
Kennebunkport — Maine 04046

207-967-4831 fax

THIS SKETCH IS FOR MORTGAGE PURPOSES ONLY



BKI10LOPEOS2

Exhibit A-Warranty Deed
Lovejoy - Wendle

Parcel one:
A certain lot or parcel of land situated in Kennebunkport in York County on the

Northerly side of the Road leading from the Saco Road to the Robinson School House and known

as Goose Rocks Road and bounded and described as follows: % ﬁ
t
r

\
BEGINNING at an iron pipe driven into 1@ e Sou\éeasterly corner of the
land conveyed to us by Gladys M. Hersom and Magling WG4
un

et als by their Warranty Deed

dated June 30, 1969, and recorded in the York Co egistry of Deeds, Book 1851, Page 6141

thence Northerly by said Hersom and Garry land a distance of 325 feet to an iron pipe driven into
the ground at other land of these Grantors, thence turning and running at a right angle Westerly
by said other land of these Grantors a distance of 125 feet to an iron pipe driver into the ground at
other land of these Grantors, thence turning and running Southerly by other land of these Grantors
on a line parallel to the first described line and 125 feet removed therefrom, a distance of 325 to
an iron pipe driven into the ground at the other land of these Grantors; thence continuing on the
same course by other land of these Grantors a distance of 80.6 feet to an iron pipe driven into the
ground at said Goose Rocks Road; thence turning and running Easterly by said Goose Rocks

Road a distance of 148.6 feet to an iron pipe driven into the ground at the point of beginning.

PARCEL TWO

A certain lot or parcel of land situated on the Northerly side of the Goose Rocks Road.,
so-called, in said Kennebunkport and bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe driven into the ground in the Northerly road limit of the
Goose Rocks Road between the land of this Grantee and this Grantor, said pipe is located
approximately One Thousand Forty-Five (1,045) feet Easterly from Willeys Lane, along the
Northerly sideling of the Goose Rocks Road; thence turning and running North Nineteen Degrees
and Thirty Minutes East (N 19° 30’ E), 325 feet along the Carry-Lovejoy line to an iron pipe
driven into the ground at land of one Philbrick; thence continuing on the same course Seven
Hundred Six (706) feet, more or less by said Philbrick land to an iron pipe driven into the ground
at land of one King, formerly Cornearly, thence turning and running Easterly along the land of
said King One Hundred Eighty (180) feet to an iron pipe driven into the ground at other land of
this Grantor; thence turning and running Southerly on a line paralle! to the first described line and
One Hundred Eighty (180) feet distant therefrom, a distance of One Thousand Thirty-One (1,031)
feet, more or less, to an iron pipe driven into the ground in the Northerly sideline of said Goose
Rocks Road; thence turning and running Westerly along the apparent Northerly sideline of said
Goose Rocks road to an iron pipe driven into the ground at the point of beginning. Meaning and

intending to convey a parcel of land containing approximately 4.6 acres.

Being the same premises as conveyed by deed from Elsie H. Philbrick, et al. to Keith W.
Lovejoy and Jane E Lovejoy being dated October 16, 1973 and recorded in the York Registry of
Deeds in Book 2014, Page 687 (Parcel One); and a deed from Madeline H. Garry to Keith W.
Lovejoy dated August 11, 1977 and recorded in said Registry in Book 2238, Page 125 (parcel
Two).

(401 0CT 18 AM 8: 94

L//- LA T,
ATTEST: cin 77D S epas

Pl il

[N

ROSH

L 7

1)L4» —
K

r

(CeEQ

EMEB Ol C v,

=



[00g*8L [:anjeA puer [eroy, - 1 - OV Is'gf:eaay pus] €10 (9208 DV [IS'0  [:sHun puey pae) ejo], |
_ T N " ] |
|
|
| | |
“ | _
_ 7 ﬂ |
_
00£°8L Is€ 00’1 080 | 001 [00°1 | s loostL[igE ds |oos'zz | | | | 44 Amuey 23ug) otoL | 1
[ anpq pun |aarg upy IpY 1opy | 21PD 32dS | as)) 2adS Ipy -saioN Ty | apr |00y V'S 401004 TN sif yidaq| oy | g|auoz| woydussaq apo) | #
vs Budlig jv12ads | Zs1 O | 7 nun | asn asn| g
NOILDTS NOILVYNTVA ANIT ANV'T _ e - _
- 1
i
5 m ;W n\u | |
Il
PASIT+INSEIN| 00 | dr | L66L/ET/LI AVAMIZITUE TIAONTY, Lo 00s'1 Pppoway| T | TOOL/STHO S11-20
PASIT+INSBIN] 00 | WA | BOOT/LI/Y ASNOH ONILSIXA TIQONIY » daV] | o 000°0€1°L uowppy]  av | ro0z/01/60 96710
Jnsayjasoding PO al I | siuaio) “dwio) aipgg| AW0D Y% | Ivq "asu] | qunowy | uojdiiosaq adi] 1D anss| qj juiad
AHOLSIH TONVHD /LISIA_ - B ay¥0Jdd LIWYAd ONIATING —4
_ _
00SSEE anjeA 3214 pasierddy g0, 37.; é
— e . IS ADVYd A NOOo%H
g py | = W\ 2rQ
f WsUasnipY OOL B2 L VS SNINHOANOD!
o) _ :POYIRJA UonENjEA %@A«Q@ Ow W .0).)5 V- m_-e__\ww
l00s* anfeA [291ed pasieiddy [eio] | =
008°s€€ , [EA 190184 posteiddy (w101 iy
0 anjeA pueT [erdads SALON
00£°8L W (3pid) anfe pueT pasteiddy V/1000
0 Awﬁ_mv U:-m\/ A\—v mo ﬁvw_m._ﬁﬁ< oy u:.ac.g AUDN Xapuf j2a.01§ AUDN (JHEN g8 /aAHaN
0069 (3pig) an(eA (g) dX pasieiddy AOOHYOIHDIAN DNISSISSY
NI
00£°05T (pirD) anje ‘Spig pesteiddy L 7l |
AUVIWWAS ANTVA AISIVIddV _
00°000°01 avaLSIWOH WH | 6007 |
U Tuuo)y unowy daquuny uondiidsaq apo) junowy uondisaq adi] 4paf |
40SSaSSY 40 4023]]0) DIV A ISIA D SATPAIMOUNID 24MDUSLS SN L SINAWSSASSY YIHLO SNOILdIWIXT _
[009°S61 iog 005°SEE :oI0] 005°SEE :o3ox = “
“ _ _
| _
loog*og 0101 |R0OZ 00E°8L 0101 |600Z00E8L 0101 | #107
00£°S91 __| o101 [800700Z°L5T 0101 [6007007°LST o101{¥i07 |0 n L890/¥1070 ANV % HLIAN AOFIAOT
oD passassy | apoD | UL | oWjpq passassy | 9pod| 4 | amjnA passassy | apod| -k | 00 |000'SHT 1| O [100z/51/01 1so0/0b013 | ~ TLANVE TTANTM|
o (ANOLSIH) SINTWSSTSSY SN0IATHd DA D14 FTVS | s [u/b) JLva TTVS | AOV/T0A-NG dIHSYANMO 40 dHOITY
005°SEE 00S°SEE limeay #dId DOSSV 8601 QI S19)
ZOH—mH \I #"1JDV OI4.L
__ o dojo)) asnoy 100 1000 9100 dl SOy ISIUMQ [BUOIPP
_ VIvd TVINTIWITddNS 96010 N ‘LUOLINNIINNTN
IW LYIOdNNNTINNT |00t'sL 00£°'8L 0101 anNvsd
’ ISy 00T'LST  |00T'LST 0101 _ IANQISFy| [BBUIPISAY - [e1M)Y andag) 9 AVOH SHI08 {S003 TEl
NIV A PISSISSY | 21104 pasw.addy apo) .W:a.ﬂ&ﬁ&.wﬁ ISA40,] wae[ paAedl | A § [PAa) 1 T LIANVE ATAGNTA
o %@vﬁvﬁ._\ INTHHID ) S NOILVDOT avoy/LiyLs SAILITILN] ‘0dOl1 TANMO INTHITD [
. SEPL S10T/01/70 -6 yulad l Jo I pie) | Jo | #9938 1jor  :#opig vl 100 91#3unoxny 8601 :(I UOISIA
0101:3s) M®IS oweN 3prg /P11 /91:dl dVIN avod SMD0U AS009 €1 :uonedo Asadosyd



..... sor'ver Tiee  [9ILS 909°7 DAY BPTTANTSS0IH L
950°9 9T°€l 89 9sp 0 Poom M33@ aam
€9L°0€ 08°L1 9ve 8TLL 0 Paysiuyju() ‘yuawaseg wen
L1p'9p 89°99 s 969 s paysiuyq ‘A103§ JieH SH4
6¥+'0T 05°sE 0£C 9LS 0 EELLY D
Tis's e 79 9LL 0 paystuLy % 9 wad

..... LBT'S81 16°88 ¥80°T r80'T $80‘T - J00[ ¥5114 Svd
anp 4 “da4dapup)| 150D jiif) vauy {7 | paap ssouny | paay Iuiary uondiiasaqg | apoD
NOILDIS AYVIWHS VANV-8/1S ONIATING
[
00S‘H 001 1 8661 00°000°S [, TOOdTIHIHA| THM
00Ky 001 1 8661 8L'POLT I 4 AOond 1144
anjof ady | pudv; | pud | 1y dq [apD] 4k |a3td un| SN [g/7] 1duosaq qis | qag| uondiassaq | apod
ADSTINLY T VULXT ONIATING-AX / (DVSIWALI AYVA ® ONIATINGLA0-90
.— UMWY JAQ 21N 0) IS0
IAQ 2N 0) 150
juawiwo)) IaQ) dusf astjy
IAQ duwi oSy
o} IAQ dag
il 1AQ % dog
00£'0S |eA stesddy]
S puo) % [[BIAQ)
alpdwo)) oy
uonIpuo,)
cl oy | s v:E._.n_mcu m.uu..u>< z 3lL)S uayoIry
Ll Ll ol 2U|SqQ [BILAIXT adeaaay 7 941 yeg
Ve 2U{SqQ [euOHIUN,] swmooy e‘ Swooy [e10])
AAM nan st v, dagg snxLf eny [e10]
4% ve i Svs pajapoway 1ea Al syied JeH (B0
3uney japoway| suuyig jelo
ol <' g [eioy,
e 3 Ly e apo) %Mnm__ swooapay ¢ €0 swooIpag [210]]
ELTTN 1 adk
svabe _\w,fmm m mnam 150 uummﬁmi 13IBM JO0H - o&.—.,_‘.m,w”“
5T 89446 D 20e[day 1o z jony 8o}
H946 | Z 114 Jouayu
4 16'8% :aiey aseq “fpy Jadae) 141 1 114 Jouay
— gl NOILVATVA LANYVIN/LSOD T lem Jouau)
SH4 SELL ) LAV S [ 11EA Jouu]
o vz dwr)y/s19 d/ydsy £ 19A0)) Jooy
dif/qen €0 dImpang jooy
Uz 00l Apureg a3uig 0101 ‘ T liem 10u9)xg
oz EITESYEN] wondiiosacq [apo) Buipig jAu1p ST 1 lleA douaixy
. Isn dixinw oy I KouednoaoQ
_ _ sl SALIOIS
g wan _ ageaaay € apein)
Ma svg [enuapisay 1 [9poN
JEU01UIAUO0)) 9 ajhig
T = e e uondisaq wd| P awa)s wondiissaq U] uaways
l 0 ol = o ) | (@3nNIINOD) TIviid NOLLINALSNOD UYLAA NOILINYLSNOD
SEVI S10T/01/T0 2i0q Iutad 1 Jo 1 pwy | Joy  goag  pJoy  4dpg vL 100 91#unody 8601 -dI uoisig

0101 -asy) aiig aumvN 3prg HivLiv 9L:ardvin

avod SMO0Y AS00D €1 ‘uonvr0 duadosd



001001 [:anjeA pue ey B NN DV etfmasy pueeoL paed [Dvoey  [isnun pus pae) ey, ]
_ L - T r !
| | ol
! , | _
| |
| | | L
0009 00°009°'y 00l | 08°0 | 0010071 S [00S1°1 {00°000°S _U< 0e’l CK| SIAHO /M JuBdeA 0901 | |
001°'¢6 wo 00°1 08°0 | 001 |00°1 | S |00S1°L [8L°0 ~|4S |og9‘0gt 1 |ag S.AHO /M JuBIBA 0901 | 1 |
anjug puvq |astig iy Ipy| pouy | 219D 22ds | asn 3ads Ipy -saioN Py | xpy [wo1o0y VS .oy g | s1uq) yidaq| o | q|auoz uoydissaq apos| #
rs BuiILd Jv10ads S| D | Vi nn | s %1 | &
) — = = e NOILJAS NOILLY1TVA INIT ANVT
|
_ , _
| puegiuedes 66 | INd | S00T/LIS9W 0 . | _
TiiTsay/as0ding vy al Ell4] | swewmwo) — ‘dwo)) aing &:.nﬁ,u ..._.‘ ..IW:W.Q. M&.E. Junowy | uondtidsac ELAY] 2ID(] ANSS| ql B |
AYOLSTH AONVHD /LISIA = _ Qy0OF¥ LINYAd ONIATINE o il |
00811 .f anjeA [3aaeg pasteaddy (8301 19N AANIFWOD ANV @4.L373d LNNODIV - S1-01-7
Jusunsnipy | ’ \ |
I | IPOYIBIA uoljeNjR A
—— _ anjep [o1eg pasteiddy (e 75 ADVd 0v011 YOO YANMO FIVS QIHDVLLY S.40)
ONIWYOANOD NON LOT DONILLNAGY P1-1-91 HLIM LOT HHELLNGY|
0 anjeA pue [eradg S4dLON |
001001 (3p1g) an[eA pue pasteiddy V/1000 |
00L'p1 (3p1g) anfeA (1) 4O pastesddy oI0g Furong JWDN Xopu 152115 2WON GHEN GNS/GHaN |
0 (3p1g) an[eA (9) JX posterddy ______UOOHYOdHDIIN DONISSISSV
0 (p1eD) onje “3pig pasterddy L |
AAVIWHWNS NTVA AISTVIddY _
FITRIIS) Junowy aaquunp _ uondiidsaq apo) unowy uondnsacy adiay A3y
4055355’ 40 101931102 VIV D Aq JISIa D SATPI|MOUYID 24mDUSLS SN[ SINTWSSASSY ¥THLO SNOILdWAXH
000°vF oL 008°vI1 o 008°p11 o
00r'9 00€1 (800700L Y1 0901 (600700L'P1 0901 | ¥10Z
009°LE 00€1 |8007001°001 0901 |6007001°001 0901 | ¥107 0 1 |8L61/10/SO 6EE0/PPETO M HLIE AOfIAOT
N passossy [apo) | A | oN[Djf pIssassy | apoD | A | anjij passassy |apoJ| A | 00 (000'SYT | A | N [100Z/S1/01 1S00/0b011 1 LANVE ITANAM
(AYOLSIH) SINTWSSASSY SN0IATHd DA T ATVS | iy [ 0/B] 3LVa ATVS | ADVd/T0A-NE dIHSYANMO 410 AH0ITY
008‘P11 008‘P11 IPI0L #daid D0SSV 8SSE ‘dI SI19)
ZO_”mH \ ' # 130V OldL
|
| E 10[0D) asnoy 8100 1000 9100 RO ESLLe, ISIIUMQ [RUOLIPPY]
Vivd TVINTIWTTddS 970r0 W ‘LYODINNAINNAN
IW LYOdINNGANNTD oL v1 00Lp1 0901 TLNaISTY
ISy 001‘001 001001 0901 ANV SaH| 3PINNO WIMIIROLT Rt e d il
N passassy | am g paswaddy |  apod nondriosacy 15210,f WE g TLANVE A TANITMN
R B INTHWSSISSY INTFHH1D NOILVDO0T avou/1y1ls SFILITILN ‘0dOL HINHO INTHHD
r-p1 S102/01/20 -3req yutid I Jo I pr) | Jo 1 #99§ 1Jo1 :#3pig 81 100 91# «._:.wuu«.r . 85S¢ (I UOISIA
0901 :3sn Amg :awey 3pig /18171 /91:dl dVIN avod SMJ0U ASO0D pEl :uonede Liadoayg



- — | | |—e o 0  [TD24Y 2SHAT/ANT SSO4D) 1] |
| |
|
| |
|

anjo 4 3audapupn)|  iso) 1) vauy I | Dady sS04 | DAY TuIAIT wondiosacy apo)
_ _ NOILDAS AYVIWWAS VAAV-401S ONIATING

pi023Yy UQ ojoyd oN _
[

000°7] 0§ 0 8661 80°01 06t T HAVHd dAHS| 1dHS

00L°01 0§ o 8661 SS'87 0S4 1 AHOLS § SNud

0007 0s 0 8661 8001 06f " HJAVYd AAHS 1dHS

anjug ady [ pud% | pud | 1Y dq [apD[ X |aomd iun| s 671 iduosaq qus | qng|  wonydiosaqg | apo) |

()STINLYHA VYIXT ONIATING-AX / (DSWILI AYVA ® ONIATINGLN0-90
JUBWLWOY) JAQ 3IN)) 0] 150 T _ _

IAQ 2In)) 0] 150 _ _

uawWwo)) JAQ dwyj osijp] ||

q 1AQ duwi] as1p [
wawwo)) JAQ dag

q IAQ % dag 7

Puod % I[e13AQy _
ajojdwo)) oy
uonipuoy [
1 1010€.] pual] i1so))
JU[SqQ) |BUWIAIXT
au[sqQ [EUONDUN|
v, dogg _

Pajapowiay 1ea A
Fuyey |spowdy _
apo) dagg|
gA7 _
gAY _
_

[eA steiddy _ 7

N

150)) aaejday

{
g.L ‘a1z aseq [py] m
NOILVATVA LINUVIN/LSOD . _

n
001 S.,AG0 /M JuBdEA| 0901 [ |
EXTTERXER] uondiissaqq apo) 7 |
8N dIaxny _
T " 7
| ___S_L _ .j 19POIN
I | =
- uondriosaq _ )| P Juaa|q uonydiisaq _ eI _ Juawayy
(@INNIINOD) TIVIHd NOILINYLSNOD |l UVIHd NOILINALSNOD

=

b1 S102/01/20 -20q Mt L Jo 1 pwp 1 Jou o5 101 #3pg 81 100 9L# unory 855§ :qI uoisif
09012571 211§ oy Spig 118V /1 /9Ll dVIN avou SMJ0U AS00D vl :uoupro duadoig



